
Tarzana NC Support for February 21, 2024 Budget Meeting 

 

Item 6. Purchase of booth for May 18, 2024 Senior Symposium for $1,000. 

From: Niambi Cooper Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 12:46 PM 

Subject: ONEgeneration's 2024 Senior Symposium - Tarzana 

Hello Tarzana Neighborhood Council, 

I hope this email finds you well.  ONEgeneration would like to request the Tarzana Neighborhood Council’s 

participation for our 15th Annual Senior Symposium on Saturday, May 18th, 2024.  This year the health and 

wellness of our senior community is of the utmost importance. Our goal this year is to help our older adults be 

more connected with the community, educated about continuously bettering their health and informed on 

various opportunities that are available to them. The symposium will be a free outdoor event for the community 

at ONEgeneration's Soccer Field located at 17400 Victory Blvd., Van Nuys, CA 91406. Residents from all over 

the San Fernando Valley will attend and outreach throughout the Tarzana community will be conducted. During 

the event, vendor booths will be set up so seniors and their caregivers can pass by safely to stop for a bit to pick 

up information and resources. We have opened our new Community Room at the same location mentioned 

above where we will have on-site educational presentations, health screenings and referrals. Resources include 

information about ONEgeneration's vaccine clinics, CalFresh & Housing Assistance, senior homebound meal 

delivery, transportation, Care Management, Supportive Services, and virtual health & wellness programs.  

Each year, the symposium attendance continues to grow with participants coming from all over the San 

Fernando Valley and Los Angeles County.  Significant portions of attendees not only reside in your 

neighborhood but also participate in ONEgeneration’s programs and services on a regular basis. Local 

resources, services, and programs will be made available at the Senior Symposium including health screenings, 

vaccine clinics, and social service assistance, all aimed toward supporting our older adults, adults with 

disabilities, and their families.  

This event is completely free to the public and available to anyone who is interested in attending. Support 

through a Neighborhood Purposes Grant will allow for us to rent tables, chairs, and canopies. Without the 

support to help cover our cost for this annual event that helps provide our aging residents with essential 

resources, we would not be able to continue this annual tradition. Your support will include a table, chairs for 

two, canopy, along with prime location and advertising of your logo in all promotional materials. We hope to 

have your support once again this year! I have attached an NPG application for your consideration along with 

an invoice and copy of our IRS tax letter. Please don’t hesitate to reach out if you have any questions or need 

further information.   

I look forward to hearing from you!  

Thank you,  

Niambi Cooper, MSG 

Director, Senior Enrichment Center 
ONEgeneration Senior Enrichment Center  
****************************************************************************************** 

 

 

 



Item 7. Request to purchase a booth for the West Valley Emergency Preparedness Fair in April, 2024 for $500. 

 

This event is sponsored by the West Valley Warner Center Chamber of Commerce. 

 

 

Item 8. Request by our Homelessness Committee to purchase assorted items needed by the Tiny Homes Community 

managed by Hope of the Valley in Tarzana. These items total NTE $1,920. 

 

Details of the items to be purchased can be found on our website (TNC website under supporting information for the 

February 21, 2024 Budget Committee   meeting). 


